

Doc 3

From: Hyland Kevin
Sent: 24 June 2015 06:27
To: Chapman, Stephen (LGC - CSD)
Subject: Call yesterday

Dear Steve,

Very good to speak yesterday.

In respect of Wales if you look at the following:

NRM since 2013 attributed to Wales and associated crime reports on a year to year basis (numbers).

Also crime numbers outside of the NRM.

It will be up to Wales how these are responded to.

From Jan 2015 can this be looked at more specifically and if a brief overview on a spreadsheet can track the process of each NRM from report to investigation (if there is one) that will be extremely useful.

I will write to the CC of Gwent to outline my potential concerns nationally.

I look forward to your event in Cardiff. Unfortunately due to other meetings etc I will arrive very late on the Monday or early Tuesday - will let you know by next week.

Best regards,

Kevin

Kevin Hyland OBE
Anti-Slavery Commissioner
Office of the Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner 5th Floor, Globe House, 89
Eccleston Square, SW1V 1PN